
 

 

 

 

CEDAR FALLS CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE SCHEDULE 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

5:00 PM 
 
 

 
 

1. Vine Street parking restrictions.  
(15 Minutes) 
 

2. FY19 Budget.  
(60 Minutes) 
 

3. Public Safety Services Update.  
(30 Minutes) 
 

4. Bills & Payroll. 
(5 Minutes) 
 

 



 



 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

  

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: David Sturch, Planner III 

 DATE: January 31, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Vine Street Parking Restriction – North of Cedar Street 
 
Staff received a petition requesting a parking 
restriction for no parking on the Vine Street cul-
de-sac north of Cedar Street. The section of 
Vine Street north of Cedar Street is a 16-18-foot 
wide asphalt roadway approximately 340-feet 
long. Currently, parking is allowed on both sides 
of the street. 
 
A petition was submitted for a no parking 
restriction in the cul-de-sac area. There are six 
(6) properties along this section of Vine Street. 
The petition was signed by four of the six 
properties. Staff sent notice of this committee 
meeting to all of the property owners in regards 
to this request. Attached is the petition and 
meeting notice.  
 
The pavement in the cul-de-sac is approximately 55 feet wide. The standard dimension for a cul-de-
sac turnaround is 80 feet wide. The existing cul-de-sac makes it difficult for vehicles to maneuver, 
especially when a vehicle is stored in this area. Another contributing factor in this request is the 
presence of a fire hydrant and the north end of the cul-de-sac and the potential of a new driveway off 
the east side of the street behind 2212 Center Street. Another component in this discussion is the 
consideration of a no parking restriction on the east side of Vine Street, north of Cedar Street. This 
was not a part of the original petition, but staff sees the opportunity to help alleviate the parking 
concerns in this cul-de-sac. This portion of the street is 16-18 wide, which is barely wide enough for 
two way traffic. If vehicles are stored in the street, this may create conflicts on this dead end portion of 
the Vine Street.  
 
After discussing this petition with other staff members, including Community Development, MOP, 
Police and the Clerk’s office, there are benefits to the parking restrictions on Vine Street. This would 
allow a more efficient system for snow removal, emergency vehicle access and mail delivery. The 
Department of Community Development recommends a parking restriction for no parking in the Vine 
Street cul-de-sac and on the east side of Vine Street, north of Cedar Street.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Planning and Community Services office. 

 

-1-

Item 1. 



-2-

Item 1. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
City of Cedar Falls
220 Clay Street
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613
www.cedarfalls.com

Administration Division  Planning & Community Services Division
Phone: 319-273-8600  Fax: 319-273-8610

Engineering Division  Inspection Services Division
Phone: 319-268-5161  Fax: 319-268-5197

Water Reclamation Division
Phone: 319-273-8633  Fax: 319-268-5566

January 30, 2018

RE: Vine Street Parking Restriction

Dear Area Resident/Property Owner:

I wish to notify you that the City of Cedar Falls has received a petition to place a parking
restriction within the cul-de-sac at the north end of Vine Street.

The request will be presented to the City Council Committee of the Whole on Monday,
February 5, 2018 at 5:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers, 220 Clay Street, Cedar
Falls, Iowa. Staff is recommending City Council approve the request for No Parking at the north
end of Vine Street in the cul-de-sac and this discussion includes a parking restriction for No
Parking on the east side of Vine Street, north of Cedar Street.

At this time City Council will consider any public comment. Interested persons are welcome to
attend the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted to this department. If they are
received before the meeting, staff will share them with the Council so that they have an
opportunity to review those comments.

If you have any comments or questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact this
office at (319) 273-8600. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

David Sturch, Planner III

Mailed to:
1003 Cedar Street
2206 Vine Street
2214 Vine Street
2218 Center Street
2212 Vine Street
2207 Vine Street
921 Cedar Street

-3-

Item 1. 



1

Vine Street On Street Parking
Council Committee Meeting

February 5, 2018

Vine Street On Street Parking
Existing Details

Council Committee

February 5, 2018

• North end of Vine Street from 

Cedar Street to cul-de-sac
• 16-18 foot pavement width

• Parking allowed on both sides
• Fire hydrant at north end
• Potential driveway on east side

-4-

Item 1. 



2

Stewart Lane On Street Parking
Citizen Request

• Request to place a parking restriction

• on the cul-de-sac
• Petition signed by the residents on 

Vine Street
• Staff mailed meeting notice to the 

property owners on Vine Street

Council Committee

February 5, 2018

Vine Street On Street Parking
Recommended Motion

Recommendation:

• No parking on the Vine Street cul-de-sac
• Discuss a parking restriction on the east 

side of Vine Street, north of Cedar Street

Factors that were considered

• Inadequate width of the
cul-de-sac and street (16’-18’)

• Dead end street
• Fire hydrant
• Future driveway

Council Committee

February 5, 2018

-5-

Item 1. 



3

Vine Street On Street Parking
Council Committee Meeting

February 5, 2018

-6-

Item 1. 



 
 
 

FY 19 Budget 
Presentation –  

City Council 
Committee 
Feb. 5, 2018 

-7-

Item
 2. 



BUDGET PROCESS 
October/November:  Departments submit their 
budget requests to Finance.  
December/January: City Council setting budget goals 
(cash reserves, budget limits, TIF, CIP, debt, and 
priorities) 
December: TIF certification  
January: CIP approved 
January: BHC certifies valuations & Finance finalizes 
revenues 
February: City Council Public Hearing 
Budget filed with County & State of Iowa 

 

-8-

Item
 2. 



 
 
 
   $Tax Rate 

Taxes 
Paid Rollback 

Valuation 

-9-

Item
 2. 



 
 
 
        (Set by County) 

Taxes 
Paid 

Valuations 

-10-

Item
 2. 



Property Valuations - Assessed 
Assessed (100% Value) Valuations  - 
increased $130 Million or approximately 
4.3% 
Residential    $   79 million 
Commercial/Industrial  $   37 million 
Multi-Residential          $   14 million 
Assessed Valuation =   $  130 million 

    *First year that CF will have valuations over $3 billion* 

-11-

Item
 2. 



Property Valuations – (Revaluation 
by the  County) 

There were no county across the board 
revaluations for FY19 

    

$100,000 $100,000 

-12-

Item
 2. 



 
 
 
   

Taxes 
Paid Rollback 

(Set by State) 

-13-

Item
 2. 



• Rollback factor for FY19 is 55.62% (FY18=56.94%) 
• Rollback was in an increasing pattern, but has 

decreased for FY19.  As farm land values stabilize, 
expect rollback will continue in a downward trend.  

40.00%

42.00%

44.00%

46.00%

48.00%

50.00%

52.00%

54.00%

56.00%

58.00%

60.00%

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

RESIDENTIAL ROLLBACK FY09- FY19 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

-14-

Item
 2. 



 
• 20-Year Trend 
• Growth in Residential in FY19 helped offset the loss 

in the rollback.  

40.00%

42.00%

44.00%

46.00%

48.00%

50.00%

52.00%

54.00%

56.00%

58.00%

60.00%

FY99 FY00 FY01 FY02 FY03 FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

RESIDENTIAL ROLLBACK FY99- FY19 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

-15-

Item
 2. 



• Cedar Falls is over 75% Residential so any changes in 
the rollback factor has a major impact.   

Utilities 
0.22% 

TIF 
4.36% 

Multi-Residential 
3.75% 

Commercial 
13.85% 

Industrial 
1.11% 

Residential 
76.71% 

FY19 Distribution of Total Property 
Values by Property Type 

-16-

Item
 2. 



• All cities in Iowa 

-17-

Item
 2. 



• Rollback will be same for FY19 as FY18 at 90%.  
• Rollback continues to create the tax burden shift 

from commercial onto residential properties, 
however, when the residential rollback goes down, 
that shift reverses. 
 

60.00%

65.00%

70.00%

75.00%

80.00%

85.00%

90.00%

95.00%

100.00%

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

COMMERCIAL ROLLBACK FY09- FY19 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

-18-

Item
 2. 



• After FY17, the backfill was not guaranteed 
• FY18 and FY19 budgets do not include any 

backfill revenue, but if received will be used 
for one-time capital project 

FY15 
$293,092 

FY16 
$591,530 

FY17 
$492,720 

FY18                               
$568,277  FY19   ?? 

Backfill Funding 

-19-

Item
 2. 



• 8-year Phase in until reaches residential rollback.  
• Growth in multi-residential for FY19 to help offset the 

loss in the rollback.  

50.00%

55.00%

60.00%

65.00%

70.00%

75.00%

80.00%

85.00%

90.00%

95.00%

100.00%

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

MULTIRESIDENTIAL ROLLBACK FY16- FY24 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

-20-

Item
 2. 



 
 
 
   $Tax Rate 

Taxes 
Paid 

-21-

Item
 2. 



FY18 $11.13 
         FY19 $11.22 
 

Increase of 9 cents 
.81% increase in the rate 
Rate same as the FY17 rate 

 

-22-

Item
 2. 



Property Tax Rate (FY18)
20 Largest Iowa Cities

FY18 2010 Abbre-
City Tax Rate Population viation

Urbandale 10.02 39,463 UR
Ames 10.38 58,965 AM
Dubuque 10.89 57,637 DU
Cedar Falls 11.13 39,260 CF
Ankeny 11.65 45,582 AN
West Des Moines 12.00 56,609 WDM
Bettendorf 12.50 33,217 BE
Mason City 13.70 28,079 MC
Marion 13.99 34,768 MA
Cedar Rapids 15.22 126,326 CR
Marshalltown 15.28 27,552 MA
Clinton 15.64 26,885 CL
Sioux City 15.77 82,684 SC
Iowa City 16.33 67,862 IC
Burlington 16.34 25,663 BU
Davenport 16.78 99,685 DA
Des Moines 17.04 203,433 DM
Waterloo 17.60 68,406 WA
Council Bluffs 17.91 62,230 CB
Fort Dodge 20.42 25,206 FD

Average 14.53

-23-

Item
 2. 



Property Tax Effect 

Illustrates the Tax Burden Shift 

Residential Commercial Industrial Multi-Residential

Assessed Value 100,000$               500,000$                 1,000,000$           500,000$               
FY18 Rollback 56.94% 90.00% 90.00% 82.50%
Rollback Value 56,939$                 450,000$                 900,000$               412,500$               
FY18 Tax Rate 11.130                   11.130                      11.130                   11.130                   
FY18 Taxes Paid 633.73$                 5,008.50$                10,017.00$           4,591.13$              

FY19 Value 100,000$               500,000$                 1,000,000$           500,000$               
Revaluation 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Assessed Value 100,000$               500,000$                 1,000,000$           500,000$               
FY19 Rollback 55.62% 90.00% 90.00% 78.75%
Rollback Value 55,621$                 450,000$                 900,000$               393,750$               
FY19 Tax Rate 11.220                   11.220                      11.220                   11.220                   
FY19 Taxes Paid 624.07$                 5,049.00$                10,098.00$           4,417.88$              
  (Projected)

Change in Taxes Paid (9.67)$              40.50$               81.00$             (173.25)$         
Percentage Change -1.53% 0.81% 0.81% -3.77%

-24-

Item
 2. 



Other Budget 
Factors 

 
 

-25-

Item
 2. 



FY19 Budget  
   

Continued to set aside capital 
replacement funds in the general fund 
in accordance with council directives.  
Continued to not utilize the full trust & 
agency levy amount for FY19 - $1.2 
million was not levied. 
Did not utilize the $.27 Emergency 
Levy.  

 
 

-26-

Item
 2. 



FY19 Budget  
   

All projects in the FY19 column of CIP 
were incorporated into the FY19 
budget.  
Continued to pay for a portion of debt 
service out of the $8.10 levy.  
Used the EMA levy for emergency 
management costs and consolidated 
dispatch costs. 

 
 

-27-

Item
 2. 



 
 

    
 
 

FY19 Salaries & Benefits 

No increase in the overall health 
insurance contribution was budgeted 
IPERS 
FY18 – 8.93%  and increased to 

9.44% for FY19.   
Formula shares cost increases 

between employee and employer 

-28-

Item
 2. 



 
 

    
 
 

FY19 Salaries & Benefits 

411 Pension 
FY18 – 25.68% and increased to 

26.02% for FY19. Increase only by 
employer. This increase plus continue 
to still have higher worker comp costs 
will cause the 411 property tax 
support to be $1.6 million in FY19. 

-29-

Item
 2. 



 
 

    
 
 

FY19 Salaries & Benefits 

Salary increases in accordance with 
union agreement 
Budgeting for expansion of PSO 

program 
Funds have been budgeted in FY19 to 

implement the Comprehensive Pay Plan 
Study.  

-30-

Item
 2. 



 
 

    
 
 

FY19 Staffing 

Departments were directed to review 
their current staffing levels and 
determine if additional staffing is 
necessary.  
Based on this analysis, additional 

staffing positions are budgeted as 
follows: 

-31-

Item
 2. 



 
 

    
 
 

FY19 Staffing 
FBO  
 Additional full-time Accounting/HR person. 

CD 
 Additional inspection services manager position 

in preparation of current manager’s retirement.  
Continue to budget for vacant engineering 

positions due to large projects still going on. 
Evaluate the need for an additional Planner 

position for Economic Development. 

-32-

Item
 2. 



 
 

    
 
 

FY19 Staffing 

MOP  
 Additional seasonal staff in parks and street to 

help with increased maintenance. 

PSS 
 5 additional public safety officers in preparation 

of future attritions.  

-33-

Item
 2. 



 
FY19 - Outside Agency Funding 

 
Block Grant – no funding 

recommended for FY19 and 
moving forward 
V & T Community Betterment 

Grants – 10 agencies for $25,380 
Economic Development Grants – 

3 agencies for $42,500 

-34-

Item
 2. 



 
FY19 - Outside Agency Funding 

 Health Trust – no funding 
recommended 
Band – funded at $30,000 per 

their request. 
MET – 2.5% increase per their 

request -  $376,180 budgeted for 
FY19 

-35-

Item
 2. 



 FY19 – Budget Summary 

FY19 a balanced budget 
1½ percent property tax decrease for 
residential  
Less than 1% property tax increase for 
commercial/industrial 
Decrease for multi-residential 
properties.  

  

 
 

 

-36-

Item
 2. 



 FY19 – Budget Summary 

FY19 Budget setting a sound base 
looking forward.  
Growth really helped us in setting the 
FY19 budget, but to continue to watch 
our growth in expenses compared to 
revenue. 

 

 

-37-

Item
 2. 



General Fund 
Operating Expenses vs. New Growth 

-38-

Item
 2. 



Looking Forward 
   

Multi-Residential Rollback 
Phased in over 8 years.  FY17 the 
rollback was 86.25%, FY18 was 
82.50%, and FY19 is 78.75% and will 
eventually get to the same level as 
residential (56%)  
Loss of revenue to General Fund 

Backfill not guaranteed for FY19 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-39-

Item
 2. 



Looking Forward 
   

Continue to watch the residential 
rollback factor 
Sewer Rates and Refuse Rates will need 
to be monitored 
 Study will be performed in 2018 and 
storm water rate increases may need to 
be implemented 

 
 
 
 
 
 

-40-

Item
 2. 



Looking Forward – “Tools” 
   

Trust & Agency Not Levied at 
Maximum: 

$1.2 million that could have been levied 
This does create an increase in taxes when 
moved back to the T & A levy 

Have positions budgeted in FY19 that 
future retirements will offset in future 
budgets 

 
 
 
 

-41-

Item
 2. 



Looking Forward – “Tools” 
 

  

Saved up capital replacement funds for 
capital projects 
Continue to save the TIF release for 
future economic development 
Debt service out of the general fund 
$.27 Emergency Levy - $496,000 
CFU has committed to a financial 
partnership with the City 
 

 
 
 
 

-42-

Item
 2. 



FY19 Budget Recap 
 Working budget is proposing a tax 

decrease of 1.53% on residential and a 
.81% increase on commercial/industrial.   
 
Property tax rate will increase from $11.13 
to $11.22. 

 

-43-

Item
 2. 



Budget Schedule 

Feb. 5th   – Set Public Hearing Date and 
Maximum Levy amount 
Feb. 7th  – Publication of Budget Levy 
Feb. 19th – Hold Public Hearing on 
Budget 
Certify Budget to County before March 
15th Deadline. 

-44-

Item
 2. 



FY19 Budget Motion 
 Set Maximum Rate @       $11.22 
 
Total Budget -     $  91,749,100 
 
Total Property Taxes Levied – $  20,820,495 
 

-45-

Item
 2. 



Questions? -46-

Item
 2. 



FY19 Budget Motion 
 Set Maximum Rate @       $11.22 
 
Total Budget -     $  91,749,100 
 
Total Property Taxes Levied – $  20,820,495 
 

-47-

Item
 2. 



-48-

Item
 2. 



-49-

Item
 3. 



 2017 crime – up 11.9% 
 5 year – down 4.1% 
 Assaults & Thefts up double digits (19.4% & 17.6%)  

 Homicides (1 in 2016 and 1 in 2017) 

 Robberies (Decrease from 9 to 6) 

 
 

 

 

-50-

Item
 3. 



 
 

 

 

-51-

Item
 3. 



 Future?  
 As city grows crime rate per thousand could 

remain the same, but crime numbers increase. 
 Remain aware of and take appropriate action to 

prevent and react to all types of crime. 
 Gang crimes, burglary strings, alcohol related. 
 Cameras – replace existing and add to        

south part of town. 

-52-

Item
 3. 



 
 Visited on January 11, 2018. 
 Public Safety since 1985. 
 All employees are Public Safety Officers. 
 Increased Police Officers. 
 Decreased Fire Response Times (PSO’s). 
 Controversial at the beginning. 

 
 

-53-

Item
 3. 



 Population: 74,000 – 41,000 
 Calls: 108,000 – 16,000 
 Structure Fires: 150 – 6 
 Crime Rate 
 Violent: 925 – 66 
 Property: 3,221 - 708  
 

-54-

Item
 3. 



 
 8 Minute Video 

-55-

Item
 3. 



 Close model to what CF is progressing 
toward – working very well. 

 Medical response vehicle instead of fire truck. 
 SCBA in squad cars. 
 Supervision of personnel. 
 Public Safety Supervisor.  
 

-56-

Item
 3. 



 Angie making slide 

-57-

Item
 3. 



-58-

Item
 3. 



-59-

Item
 4. 



-60-

Item
 4. 



-61-

Item
 4. 



-62-

Item
 4. 



-63-

Item
 4. 



-64-

Item
 4. 



-65-

Item
 4. 



-66-

Item
 4. 



-67-

Item
 4. 



-68-

Item
 4. 



-69-

Item
 4. 



-70-

Item
 4. 



-71-

Item
 4. 



-72-

Item
 4. 



-73-

Item
 4. 



-74-

Item
 4. 



-75-

Item
 4. 



-76-

Item
 4. 



-77-

Item
 4. 



-78-

Item
 4. 



-79-

Item
 4. 



-80-

Item
 4. 



-81-

Item
 4. 



-82-

Item
 4. 



-83-

Item
 4. 



-84-

Item
 4. 



-85-

Item
 4. 



-86-

Item
 4. 



-87-

Item
 4. 



-88-

Item
 4. 



-89-

Item
 4. 



-90-

Item
 4. 



-91-

Item
 4. 



-92-

Item
 4. 



-93-

Item
 4. 



-94-

Item
 4. 



-95-

Item
 4. 



-96-

Item
 4. 



-97-

Item
 4. 



-98-

Item
 4. 



-99-

Item
 4. 



-100-

Item
 4. 



-101-

Item
 4. 



-102-

Item
 4. 



-103-

Item
 4. 



-104-

Item
 4. 



-105-

Item
 4. 



-106-

Item
 4. 



-107-

Item
 4. 



-108-

Item
 4. 



-109-

Item
 4. 



-110-

Item
 4. 



-111-

Item
 4. 



-112-

Item
 4. 



-113-

Item
 4. 



-114-

Item
 4. 



-115-

Item
 4. 



-116-

Item
 4. 



-117-

Item
 4. 



-118-

Item
 4. 



-119-

Item
 4. 



-120-

Item
 4. 



-121-

Item
 4. 



 


	AGENDA
	1. Vine Street parking restrictions. 
(15 Minutes)
	[1 vine street parking restriction presentation-Council Committee 2-5-18.pdf]

	2. FY19 Budget. 
(60 Minutes)
	[budget worksession ppt FY19.pdf]

	3. Public Safety Services Update. 
(30 Minutes)
	[Council crime and Kala Feb 2018.pdf]

	4. Bills & Payroll.
(5 Minutes)
	[Daily Invoices 020518.pdf]
	[Council Invoices 020518.pdf]


